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Fiona Gibson

Subject: FW: Penrith Lakes Scheme Modification Application DA 2 MOD 6, DA 3 MOD 5 and DA 
4 MOD 10 (Penrith LGA)

 
 

From: Richard Bonner  
Sent: Monday, 31 October 2016 1:10 PM 
To: Fiona Gibson <  
Subject: Penrith Lakes Scheme Modification Application DA 2 MOD 6, DA 3 MOD 5 and DA 4 MOD 10 (Penrith LGA) 
 
Hello Fiona, 
 
The Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) has reviewed the Summary Report supporting the proposed 
modifications and have no comments to make. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Richard Bonner 
Conservation Planning Officer 
Greater Sydney Region 
Regional Operations Group 
Office of Environment and Heritage 
T: 02 9995 6917 


